MCGONIG Form 4	LE JOHN W										
February 14	, 2006										
FORM	14 _{UNIT}	FD STATE	S SECU	DITIFS A	ND FY	ጉዞለ	NGF C	OMMISSION		PPROVAL	
	UIII	EDSTATE		shington,			NGE C	01411411551014	OMB Number:	3235-0287	
Check th if no lon subject t Section Form 4 of Form 5 obligation may con See Instr	Section 1 Public U	NGES IN SECUR (6(a) of th (tility Hole (nvestment	January 31Expires:2005Estimated averageburden hours perresponse0.5								
1(b). (Print or Type	Responses)										
1. Name and A	Address of Repo	rting Person <u>*</u>	2. Issue	er Name and	I Ticker or	Tradir	ıg	5. Relationship of	Reporting Per	son(s) to	
MCGONIGLE JOHN W Symb				RATED IN TI]	NVESTO	RS II	NC	Issuer (Check all applicable)			
	(First) ED INVEST(001 LIBERT		(Month/I 02/10/2	of Earliest Tr Day/Year) 2006	ransaction			X Director X Officer (give below) Sec., EVP,		6 Owner er (specify Dfficer	
	(Street)			endment, Da nth/Day/Year	-	l		6. Individual or Jo Applicable Line) _X_ Form filed by C	One Reporting Pe	erson	
PITTSBUR	GH, PA 1522	22-3779						Form filed by M Person	lore than One Re	eporting	
(City)	(State)	(Zip)	Tab	le I - Non-I	Derivative	Securi	ities Acqu	uired, Disposed of	, or Beneficial	lly Owned	
1.Title of Security (Instr. 3)	2. Transaction (Month/Day/Y	ear) Execution any	emed on Date, if 'Day/Year)	Code (Instr. 8)	4. Securit or(A) or Dis (Instr. 3, 4) Amount	sposed	of (D)	5. Amount of Securities Beneficially Owned Following Reported Transaction(s) (Instr. 3 and 4)	6. Ownership Form: Direct (D) or Indirect (I) (Instr. 4)	7. Nature of Indirect Beneficial Ownership (Instr. 4)	
						(-)				held	
Class B Common Stock	02/10/2006			S	57,000	D	\$ 38.5	4,140,284 <u>(2)</u>	I	indirectly by Fairview Partners	
Class B Common Stock	02/10/2006			S	5,400	D	\$ 38.51	4,134,884 <u>(2)</u>	I	held indirectly by Fairview Partners	
	02/10/2006			S	900	D		4,133,984 (2)	Ι		

Class B Common Stock					\$ 38.52			held indirectly by Fairview Partners
Class B Common Stock	02/10/2006	S	3,200	D	\$ 38.53	4,130,784 <u>(2)</u>	I	held indirectly by Fairview Partners
Class B Common Stock	02/10/2006	S	1,900	D	\$ 38.54	4,128,884 <u>(2)</u>	Ι	held indirectly by Fairview Partners
Class B Common Stock	02/10/2006	S	52,800	D	\$ 38.55	4,076,084 <u>(2)</u>	I	held indirectly by Fairview Partners
Class B Common Stock	02/10/2006	S	1,400	D	\$ 38.56	4,074,684 <u>(2)</u>	I	held indirectly by Fairview Partners
Class B Common Stock	02/10/2006	S	6,800	D	\$ 38.57	4,067,884 <u>(2)</u>	I	held indirectly by Fairview Partners
Class B Common Stock	02/10/2006	S	800	D	\$ 38.58	4,067,084 <u>(2)</u>	I	held indirectly by Fairview Partners
Class B Common Stock	02/10/2006	S	3,000	D	\$ 38.59	4,064,084 <u>(2)</u>	I	held indirectly by Fairview Partners
Class B Common Stock	02/10/2006	S	6,500	D	\$ 38.6	4,057,584 <u>(2)</u>	Ι	held indirectly by Fairview Partners
	02/10/2006	S	2,500	D		4,055,084 (2)	Ι	

Class B Common Stock					\$ 38.61			held indirectly by Fairview Partners
Class B Common Stock	02/10/2006	S	1,100	D	\$ 38.62	4,053,984 <u>(2)</u>	I	held indirectly by Fairview Partners
Class B Common Stock	02/10/2006	S	4,800	D	\$ 38.63	4,049,184 <u>(2)</u>	I	held indirectly by Fairview Partners
Class B Common Stock	02/10/2006	S	2,300	D	\$ 38.64	4,046,884 <u>(2)</u>	I	held indirectly by Fairview Partners
Class B Common Stock	02/10/2006	S	20,900	D	\$ 38.65	4,025,984 <u>(2)</u>	I	held indirectly by Fairview Partners
Class B Common Stock	02/10/2006	S	500	D	\$ 38.66	4,025,484 <u>(2)</u>	Ι	held indirectly by Fairview Partners
Class B Common Stock	02/10/2006	S	800	D	\$ 38.67	4,024,684 <u>(2)</u>	I	held indirectly by Fairview Partners
Class B Common Stock	02/10/2006	S	1,900	D	\$ 38.68	4,022,784 <u>(2)</u>	I	held indirectly by Fairview Partners
Class B Common Stock	02/10/2006	S	1,100	D	\$ 38.69	4,021,684 <u>(2)</u>	I	held indirectly by Fairview Partners
	02/10/2006	S	15,700	D	\$ 38.7	4,005,984 (2)	Ι	

Class B Common Stock								held indirectly by Fairview Partners
Class B Common Stock	02/10/2006	S	500	D	\$ 38.71	4,005,484 <u>(2)</u>	I	held indirectly by Fairview Partners
Class B Common Stock	02/10/2006	S	700	D	\$ 38.72	4,004,784 <u>(2)</u>	I	held indirectly by Fairview Partners
Class B Common Stock	02/10/2006	S	1,600	D	\$ 38.73	4,003,184 <u>(2)</u>	I	held indirectly by Fairview Partners
Class B Common Stock	02/10/2006	S	1,500	D	\$ 38.74	4,001,684 <u>(2)</u>	I	held indirectly by Fairview Partners
Class B Common Stock	02/10/2006	S	2,200	D	\$ 38.75	3,999,484 <u>(2)</u>	Ι	held indirectly by Fairview Partners
Class B Common Stock	02/10/2006	S	100	D	\$ 38.76	3,999,384 <u>(2)</u>	Ι	held indirectly by Fairview Partners
Class B Common Stock	02/10/2006	S	200	D	\$ 38.77	3,999,184 <u>(2)</u>	I	held indirectly by Fairview Partners
Class B Common Stock	02/10/2006	S	800	D	\$ 38.78	3,998,384 <u>(2)</u>	I	held indirectly by Fairview Partners
	02/10/2006(1)	S	100	D		3,998,284 <u>(2)</u>	Ι	

		0	0								
Class B Common Stock					\$ 38.	79			by	rectly view	
Reminder: F	Report on a ser	parate line for each cla	ss of securities benef	icially own	ed directly	or indirectly.					
				inform require	ation con ed to resp ys a curre	spond to the tained in thi ond unless ently valid O	is form are the form	not	SEC 14 (9-0		
			ative Securities Acq outs, calls, warrants				Owned				
1. Title of Derivative Security (Instr. 3)	2. Conversion or Exercise Price of Derivative Security	3. Transaction Date (Month/Day/Year)	3A. Deemed Execution Date, if any (Month/Day/Year)	4. Transactio Code (Instr. 8)	of		ate	Amor Unde Secur	le and unt of rlying tities . 3 and 4)	8. Price of Derivative Security (Instr. 5)	9. Nu Deriv Secu Bene Owno Follo Repo Trans (Instr
				Code V	(A) (D)	Date Exercisable	Expiration Date	Title	Amount or Number of Shares		

Reporting Owners

Reporting Owner Name / Address	Relationships							
	Director	10% Owner	Officer	Other				
MCGONIGLE JOHN W FEDERATED INVESTORS TOWER 1001 LIBERTY AVENUE PITTSBURGH, PA 15222-3779	х		Sec., EVP, Chief Legal Officer					
Signatures								
/s/Kary A Moore (Attorney-in-fact)	02/14/20	06						
<u>**</u> Signature of Reporting Person	Date	00						
Explanation of Responses:								

* If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, *see* Instruction 4(b)(v).

** Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

(1) One of two filings.

(2) In addition, 6,557 shares are held directly by Mr. McGonigle.

Remarks:

The Power of Attorney filed March 27, 2003 is incorporated herein by reference.

Note: File three copies of this Form, one of which must be manually signed. If space is insufficient, *see* Instruction 6 for procedure. Potential persons who are to respond to the collection of information contained in this form are not required to respond unless the form displays a currently valid OMB number.